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- QOzmon Warehouse circa 1883

Centreville Landing
Private

The Ozmon Warehouse was built circa 1883 by
Captain John H. Ozmon, prominant among the schooner .
captains who shipped freight between the Eastern
Shore and Baltimore in the latter half of the 19th
century. Originally constructed as a warehouse for
phosphate and grain, the building has served a
vVariety of purposes over the years, and today stands
as one of the few surviving remnants of the post-
Civil War heyday of Centreville Landing.




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

QA-277
MAGI #1802775611

-~ INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

HISTORIC

CaptainVOZmon's Warehouse, "Jumbo Granary"

AND/OR COMMON

EJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Pront Street, Centreville Wharf

CITY, TOWN : CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Centreville — VICINITY OF Third
STATE COUNTY v
Marvland Queen Anne's
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED —_AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE X _UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL _PARK
__STRUCTURE _BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __IN PROCESS X vES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_NO __MILITARY % OTHER:yacant
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

James H. Barton, Jr.

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
Centreville —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21617
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: CWC 43
COURTHOUSE. 1i :
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ET@Queen Anne's County Courthouse Folio # 263
STREET & NUMBER
Courthouse Sgquare
CITY. TOWN STATE

Centreville

Maryland 21617

ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE

--COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE




[ DESCRIPTION Q- 277
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ozmon Warehouse is a large gable roofed,
frame building situated on the edge of the west branch
of Corsica Creek at Centreville Wharf. Two-and-one-half
stories in height, the warehouse is oriented so that
one gable end fronts on Corsica Creek, while the
other gable faces Front Street.

Although quite plain in appearance, the sheer
mass of the building makes it a landmark in Centreville
Wharf, and the cedar shingle roof, weatherboard
covered walls, and the large wooden boom on the water-
front gable contrast sharply with the gleaming silver
tanks of a fuel vard directly adjoining it to the
south.

Because of its orientation to the creek and to
Front Street, the gable ends are the principle facades
of the building. The west gable, facing the creek,
has large doubkle doors hung §n heavy iron strap hinges
on the first and second floor, and a large single door
in the center of the upper gakle. The boom is actually
a simple crane, constructed of telephone poles, and
situated at the northwest corner of the building.

This crane is of 20th century construction, but probkably

replaces a similar earlier boom.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

The east gable, facing the street, is identical
to the west gable, with a short, heavy timber supporting
a pulley projecting from the upper gable.

‘There ére two largé single doors on the north
facade, with large ﬁlocked window openings to the
right of each door. There is one single.door on the
south facade, with a six light window to the right
of the door.

A box cornice with deep soffit and crown molding
returns at the gables and offers a certain air of
refinement to the exterior of the building.

The interior consisté ofla large open work area

6n all three floors, with the stairs and several

- storerooms partitioned off at the east end of the

building. All of the interior spaces are dominated
by the highly visible structural system of the
building: The first floor is divided into three
loné aisles by a system of heavy posts and beams
running parallel to the ridge of&the roof. The
posts_are_maSsive, with huge, bevé%ed bearing plates
supporting equally massive beamé or\?summers".

These in turn support the second floor joists.
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

In the northeast corner of the building, there

is a wide stair enclosed by a board partition, with a

storage room below the stairs. There is a larger room in
the'southeést corner that was pfobably used either.for
storage or as an Sffice.

The second floor is nearly identicél to the
first, with the stair in the northeast corner and
two smaller work areas screened by'board partitions-
in the.two southeast bays. The framing on the second
floor is somewhat lighter in scale, but no less
impressive.

The third floor is an open loft, uninterrupted

"by supports or partitions. The common rafter roof

is tied together by lightweight collar beams about
nine.feet above fﬁé\floor, eliminating any need for
posts or other supports.

Alﬁhough the timber framing is well crafted,
it‘is purely functional, and the only apparent
concessions to decoration in tﬁé building are the
batten doors in the gable ends and to the first

floor storeroom. These doors seem to be of a

- transitional typé, probably dating to the last

quarter of the nineteenth century. The vertical

boards are beaded;. but are of standard, five-inch
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

width. The baﬁtens are carefully beveled, but are
laid in the Z pattern that became standard by the
late niﬁéteenth century. The boards are secured
to the battens with clinched nails, but the nails,
rather than hand wrought; are machine made, with
tapered points.

Unfortunateiy, little remains to indicate how
the building was originally used. There are a few

wooden chutes, and holes in the floors where other

chutes may have been, but little evidence of

‘machinery or tools. It seems probable that this

building was used largely as a granary and/or

warehouse,
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—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
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—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES Circa 1883

BUILDER/ARCHITECT Capt. J. H.

Ozmon (owner)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ozmon Warehouse was built circa 1883 by

Capt. John H. Ozmon for use as a combined warehouse

and granary.

At that time Centreville Landing

was a prosperous commercial area serving the

schooners that carried grain, lumber, and agri-

cultural products to Baltimore and Norfolk and

returned with manufactured goods and merchandise

for the merchants of Centreville and the rural

farming districts of the county.

Among the

numerous warehouses, boat sheds, piers and stores

that grew up along the wharf in the 19th century,

only two warehouses and Ozmon's brick store have

survived.

Captain John H. Ozmon was certainly the most

prominent and ambitious of half a dozen schooner

captains operating out of the Centreville area

in the late 19th century.

he acguired numerous parcels of land along the

Centreville waterfront, and by the late 1870's

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Beginning in the 1860's
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGHNIFICARNCE

had embarked on an ambitious bﬁil&ing.scheme, con-
structing numerous dwelling houses, as well as a
store, several granaries, and a large residence
overlooking the wharf area. - It is unclear when he
acquired the property on which the warehouse stands,

but in May, 1883 the Centreville Record reported:

<+ A New Granary -- Captain J. H. Ozmon
of Centreville Landing will socn have a
new granary erecteq on hislwharf property
‘adjoining the coal wharf of Dr. R. M.
Price. The building will be 3 stories
high, the lower flcor of which will be
used by Mr. Andrew J. Thawley to store
phéSphate._ The remaining two floors will

(1)

be used for storage of grain...

Following Ozmon's death in 1902,‘the property
passed to his daughter, Florence V. Larrimore, and
in 1919 she sold "The Jumbo Granary Lot" to the
Superior Guano Company for $1300.(2) In 1927 the
Superior Guanoc Company sold the propérty to Anna

3 .
M. Barton‘( ) It has remained in the Barton family
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8.2 STATEMENT OF SIGHIFICAKNCE

ever since, and is still referred to as the "Jumbo

Granary".
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Footnotes

(1) Centreville Record, May 31, 1883. Copy in

possession of Leo Dulin, Sudlersville.

' (2) Deeds Liber JFR 2, folio 400. July 9, 1919.

(3) Deeds Liber BHT 7, folio 382. December 17, 1927.
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QA-277 Ozmon Warehouse
Centreville Landing
orlando Ridout V, 1978 (MHT)
second floor interior
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